CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"

City Hall
438 Main • P.O. Box 337
Rossville, KS 66533
785-584-6155
785-584-6667, fax

City Hall April 18, 2022

The Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Monday, April 18, 2022 at 5:59 pm by Mayor James Meyer.

Council members present were Dan Glotzbach, Todd Reeves, Christi McKenzie, Trish Heim and Toby McCullough.

Also present were Alan Zlatnik and Myron Leinwetter.

Motion by Christi McKenze to approve minutes of the April 4, 2022 meeting as written was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

The following bills were presented;

EFTPS-FICA	\$ 1,889.32	EFTPS-FICA	\$ 209.20
Ks Employment Security Fund	82.15	EFTPS-Fed Wh	952.46
EMPower Retirement	447.00	Grace Hier	150.00
Kansas Payment Center	123.69	Kansas Withholding Tax	474.37
KP & F	1,119.99	KPERS	1,305.80
Alan Zlatnik	1,462.33	Tracey Taylor	935.89
Lisa Stum	1,165.09	Michael Kirk	1,288.89
Randall Anderson	821.72	Douglas Schreiner	155.74
Jason Connell	1,020.95	Harry Hammer III	65.23
Tina Dick	498.86	Trent Stanley	1,214.78
Jacob Akin	189.82	Tami Eustice	692.62
Argyle Properties LLC	250.00	Blue Cross Blue Shield of Ks	9,908.67
Casey's Business	1,429.20	D & D Security	24.95
EMC Insurance Co.	33,206.00	Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.	406.00
GALLS LLC	415.03	Hamm Inc.	222.90
Kansas Rural Water Assoc.	434.90	MARC	378.92
Menards	92.82	Midwest Radar & Equipment	120.00
Modern Marketing	103.21	Roberson Lumber Co., Inc.	2.39
Rossville Auto Supply	72.28	Schulte Supply Inc.	279.60
St. Marys Computers & Printing	180.00	State Industrial Products	465.25
Sunset Law Enforcement	520.20	Union Pacific Railroad	3,000.00
Wheatland Pest Control	135.00	Kent Fence Co.	10,759.00
Century Business Technologies	194.37	Evergy	1,842.79
Kansas Gas Service	330.34	Ks State Treasurer-Court Fees	545.00
KTA Tolls	11.60	Sam's Club	283.57
Yahoo	23.99	Bank of The Flint Hills	41.10
Microsoft	8.00	Sam's Club	180.40

TOTAL 82,133.38

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to pay bills as presented totaling \$82,133.38 was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve agenda with addition of Myron Leinwetter was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Myron Leinwetter was present to discuss proposed lease agreement for recreation exercise trail and to report on grant applications for walking trail and safe routes to school.

Mayor reported that the Fraternal Order of Police would be having a candlelight vigil on May 5 and a memorial ceremony on May 6th honoring fallen law enforcement heroes including Rossville Police Officer Kerry Dean Dick. Anyone wanting to attend can contact City Hall for more details and to RSVP.

Mayor reported that contractor will be getting started on the poles and lights at the ball diamond as they have received the light brackets they had been waiting on.

Council had discussion regarding the cleaning of concrete ditches and letters for code violations.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported that they had to replace the 1st meter reader antenna for the year and noted that the City still needs to consider charging residents for damage to antennas as more than a dozen have been damaged since they were put in.

Superintendent Zlatnik reported that Kent Fence has completed work on the ball field and that the City is waiting on the light poles and lights to be installed.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported that painting of water storage standpipe is scheduled to start next week and that the storage standpipe will be drained and water will be provided using the pumps. Pumps have been checked and serviced by Alexander Pump.

Superintendent Zlatnik reported that bathrooms at Park are open and that a large tree limb came down in Park and that the entire tree may need to be removed.

Superintendent Zlatnik reported that new berm at forestry dump is working well.

Council had discussion regarding complaints about crosswalks on Highway 24.

Council inquired about police coverage in the City and about hiring additional part time police personnel. Mayor to check.

Council reviewed quote from Blue Cross Blue Shield for employee health insurance renewal. Following discussion motion by Toby McCullough to accept quote was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Council had discussion regarding advertising signs at ball field. Council requested that signs in poor condition be removed and City look at selling new signs to be installed.

Council had discussion regarding establishing a school zone along Pearl Street. Matter tabled for time to consult with police chief and city attorney.

Trish Heim noted that councilmembers and meeting times need to be updated on website.

Mayor reported that he had checked on some old records regarding Shawnee County Refuse Service providing dumpster for clean up days.

Motion by Toby McCullough to adjourn was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:18pm.

City Clerk Lisa M. Stum